



Darren Peck

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

An AMS Certified Broadcast Meteorologist (CBM) with more than fifteen years broadcast experience. An energetic, animated television presence with natural storytelling abilities able to connect memorably with viewers in an attention-getting, appealing and ratings-effective manner.

EDUCATION

California State University Northridge

Northridge, California
Bachelor of Arts in Physical Geography, Climatology & Geomorphology Focus

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Morning Meteorologist

July 2011 to Present

KTXL-TV, Sacramento, California

Morning meteorologist for an extended Fox morning broadcast in AD# 20 responsible for all phases of weather forecasting and storytelling as part of personality-centered morning team.

Chief Meteorologist

2002 to April 2011

KVVU-TV, Las Vegas, Nevada

Responsible for all phases of local broadcast, digital, online and social media forecasts in market #42. Tracked weather trends, monitored storm development and projected weather patterns for this major entertainment center. Proficient in all Weather Central platforms including 3D:Live, ESP level 2 radar utilizing on air interactive displays and network's data ingestion.

Morning Weather Anchor

2000 to 2001

Orange County NewsChannel, Santa Ana, California

Managed morning weathercasts for a regional cable news channel. Responsible for live and updated forecasts every 15 minutes for 7 continuous hours.

Evening Weather/News Anchor

1998 to 2000

KNAZ-TV, Flagstaff, Arizona

Evening weathercaster, primary news anchor and field reporter.

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

American Meteorologist Society
Certified Broadcast Meteorologist, Certificate #265, 2008
AMS Seal of Approval, 2003

AWARDS

2005/2004 Emmy Awards, NATAS Pacific Southwest Chapter: Camera Talent/Weather

Represented by David Ahrendts 310.385.8224 / davidahrendts@tv talent.com